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July 16, 2020 

 

Jena Griswold, Secretary of State 
Office of the Secretary of State 
1700 Broadway, Suite 200 
Denver, CO 80290 
 
RE: Tracking Number: 2020-00461 

Revision to State Personnel Board Rules and Personnel Director’s 
Administrative Procedures 

 Rule 5-17 A, 4 CCR 801-1 

Dear Ms. Griswold: 

I have reviewed the correction to the accompanying Rule 5-17 A, and 
determined that the matter being corrected is a nonsubstantive error, and 
that the correction is necessary to insure that the published rule and 
corresponding opinion conform to the adopted rule, pursuant to section 24-4-
103(11)(d), C.R.S. (2019). 
 
The correction addresses the inadvertent omission of the word “absence” from 
the promulgated version of the rule, adopted June 5, 2020, submitted under 
Tracking Number 2020-00257, specifically: 
 

The second sentence of Rule 5-17 A should include 
the word “absence” and should read: To be eligible for 
this leave, employees shall have one (1) year of 
service and an application for the STD benefit shall 
be submitted within thirty (30) days of the beginning 
of the absence. 

 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if I may be of further assistance. 
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Sincerely, 
 
FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
 
 
/s/ John August Lizza 
JOHN AUGUST LIZZA 
First Assistant Attorney General 
State Services Section 
720.508.6158 
john.lizza@coag.gov  
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